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Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Your letters of July 9 and 14 to Mr. Richard Seamon
and of July 23 to Ms. Mary Jane McGonegal have been referred
to me. : . da

I would like to reaffirm in this letter. the offers

at have been made to you regarding the making of -prints of
he Joseph Luow photographs which form the subject of your
orrespondence. You have already been provided with contact
rints of the Luow photographs so that you may select those
rames which you desire to have printed for you. By indicat-
ing those frames to us, and making a payment of $10.00 per
print, you will be supplied with an 8 x 10 print of each of
your selections. No reproduction rights of any kind are pur-
chased with the $10.00-per-print fee. -

Please be aware that the standard procedure for a
customer purchasing prints from the Time-Life Picture Agency
is to come to the Agency's offices and make selections here.
Time Inc. has already departed from its normal business prac-
tice by sending you contact prints for your selections. As
Mr. Seamon indicated to you in his letter of July 6, we must
decline your request that we authorize the FBI to make prints
for you. This latter step would amount to a complete abandon-
ment of standard business procedure. :

. Finally, I shall reiterate Seamon's advice to you
that Time Inc.'s policy is not to volunteer the contents of
its files to parties.engaged in private litigation.

Sincerely yours,

. k‘—duﬁfbk 'd/u‘“i‘h—
Harry M. 'Johnsto

Editorial Counsel

Mr. Harocld Weisberg
Cog d'Or Press
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701
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